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\Bnging:

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Katherine Kim (OCME)

To: Eields Broadbent, Leigh (OCME); Ware-Murrell, Tiffany (OCME); Wood, Rebecca (OCME); Petrasek, MaryBeth
(OCME)

Ce: Lyles, Denice (OCME)

Subject: RE: Endorsements

Date: Friday, January 8, 2021 8:09:34 AM

Please see below...

From: Fields Broadbent, Leigh (OCME)

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 1:13 AM

To: Katherine Kim (OCME); Ware-Murrell, Tiffany (OCME); Wood, Rebecca (OCME); Petrasek, MaryBeth
(OCME)

Cc: Lyles, Denise (OCME)

Subject: Endorsements

Morning!

Accepted:

21-00132 = Please contact Special Agent Riley, FBI, — |regarding the start time of the

autopsy. He will be waiting in his car outside the building by 0730-0800 hrs regardless DONE- he and
US Attorney will be coming btwn 0900-0930hrs. MPD will present btwn 0800-0830hrs.

21-0 = FYI, donor

21-0( -> Pending contact with NOK to confirm circumstances and medical history

Thank you very much,

Leigh Flelds Broadbent, PA-C
Medicolegal Investiontor

Office of the Chief Medical Examiner
401 € Street, sSW

Wwashinglon, BC 20024

Main #: (202) 698-9000

Birvect #: (202) €98-9021

Email nddress: Letgh fieldsbroadbent®@de gov

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus),

please visit coronavirus.dc.gov.
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Lyles, Denise (OCME)

To: Katherine Kim (OCME); Fields Broadbent, Leigh (OCME); Ware-Murrell, Tiffany (OCME); Wood, Rebecca (OCME);
Petrasek, MaryBeth (OCME)

Subject: RE: Endorsements

Date: Friday, January 8, 2021 11:31:37 AM

21-00132 I will reach out to NOK

Denise

From: Katherine Kim (OCME)
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2021 8:10 AM

To: Fields Broadbent, Leigh (OCME); Ware-Murrell, Tiffany (OCME); Wood, Rebecca (OCME); Petrasek,

MaryBeth (OCME)
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

21-00132 = Please contact Special Agent Riley, FBI,

5 534@)GNF
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regarding the start time of the

utopsy. He will be waiting in his car outside the building by 0730-0800 hrs regardless DONE- he and
US Attorney will be coming btwn 0900-0930hrs. MPD will present btwn 0800-0830hrs.

\1%
21-0 - FYI, donor

ding:

21-00 = Pending contact with NOK to confirm circumstances and medical history

Thank you very much,

Lelgh Fields Broadbent, PA-C
Medicolegal lnvestigator

Office of the Chief Medical Examiner
401 T Street, S

Wwashington, DC 20024

Main #: (202) 698-9000

Direct #: (202) £98-9021

Email address: Letgh fleldsbroadbent®@de gov
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19 (Coronavirus),

please visit coronavirus.dc.gov.
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